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July ii, 2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

12th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Audio Division

RE: WJSR(FM)
Birmingham, AL
(Facility ID No. 30820)
File No. BRED-201 Ill 14BIJ

Dear Ms. Dortch:
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Jefferson State Community College, licensee of non-commercial educational FM
broadcast Station WJSR, Birmingham, AL, (Facility ID No. 30820), hereby voluntarily
relinquishes the license issued by the FCC for operation of Station WJSR (BRED-201 1 11 14BIJ)
on Channel 216 (91.1 MHz), and requests that the license be cancelled.

Jefferson State Community College, as licensee, requests that the FCC cancel the WJSR
license effective immediately and, accordingly, will cease any operation of the Station. It is also
noted that no FCC antenna structure registration was required for the Station's antenna structure.
Further, no lighting or painting requirements were specified, and accordingly need not be
maintained.

Should any questions arise, please contact the undersigned or Gum Robinson.

Respectfully Submitted,

Keith Brown
Interim President

cc: Via Email
Michael Wagner, Audio Division, FCC
Penelope Dade, Audio Division FCC
Gum Robinson, Jefferson State Community College
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